
 

 

 

CITY OF WHARTON 

FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING 

 

Monday, June 22, 2020 

5:30 PM 

 

CITY HALL  

- Page 1 -



NOTICE OF 

CITY OF WHARTON 

FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING 
 

 Notice is hereby given that a Finance Committee Meeting will be held on Monday, June 

22, 2020 at 5:30 PM at the Wharton City Hall, 120 East Caney Street, Wharton, Texas, at which 

time the following subjects will be discussed to-wit: 

 

SEE ATTACHED AGENDA 

 

 Dated this 18th day of June 2020. 

 

   By:      

    Andres Garza, Jr., City Manager 

 

 I, the undersigned authority, do hereby certify that the above Notice of Meeting of the 

Finance Committee Meeting is a true and correct copy of said Notice and that I posted a true and 

correct copy of said Notice on the bulletin board, at City Hall of said City or Town in Wharton, 

Texas, a place convenient and readily accessible to the general public at all times, and said Notice 

was posted on June 18, 2020, at 4:30 p.m. and remained so posted continuously for at least 72 

hours preceding the scheduled time of said Meeting. 

 

 The Wharton City Hall is wheelchair accessible. Access to the building and special parking 

is available at the primary entrance. Persons with disabilities, who plan to attend this meeting and 

who may need auxiliary aids or services such as interpreters for persons who are deaf or hearing 

impaired, readers, or large print, are requested to contact the City Secretary's Office at (979) 532-

4811 Ext. 225 or by FAX (979) 532-0181 at least two (2) days prior to the meeting date. BRAILLE 

IS NOT AVAILABLE. 

 

 Dated this 18th day of June 2020. 

 

   CITY OF WHARTON 

 

   By:      

    Paula Favors 

    City Secretary  

- Page 2 -



 

A G E N D A  

CITY OF WHARTON 

Finance Committee Meeting 

Monday, June 22, 2020 

City Hall - 5:30 PM 

 

 

Call to Order. 

Roll Call. 

Public Comments. 

Review & Consider: 

 
1. Minutes from the meeting held May 26, 2020. 

2. Resolution: A resolution of the Wharton City Council approving auditing services with 

Harrison Waldrop & Uherek, LLP for the City of Wharton for a period of three years and 

authorizing the Mayor of the City of Wharton to execute all documents related to 

agreements on behalf of the City of Wharton. 

3. Resolution: A resolution of the Wharton City Council supporting Wharton County’s 

Application to the Texas Water Development Board for the study of the Waterhole Creek-

Caney Creek Basin and committing funds over a two-year period and authorizing the 

Mayor of the City of Wharton to execute all documents related to said application. 

4. Resolution: A resolution of the Wharton City Council authorizing the request to apply to 

the EDA Cares Act Recovery Assistance Program as part of the FY 2020 Public Works and 

Economic Adjustment Assistance in support of the expansion of Prime Eco Fluids and 

authorizing the Mayor of the City of Wharton to execute all documents related to said 

submission. 

5. Resolution: A resolution of the Wharton City Council authorizing and providing for the 

incurrence of indebtedness for the purpose of providing for the cost of designing, land 

acquisition and construction of the FM 1301 and Railroad Overpass Project through the 

Texas Department of Transportation State infrastructure Bank Loan Program and 

authorizing the Mayor of the City of Wharton to execute all documents related to said 

submission. 

6. Wharton Economic Development Corporation Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Annual Budget. 

Adjournment. 

- Page 3 -



City of Wharton 
120 E. Caney Street 
Wharton, TX 77488 
 

FINANCE COMMITTEE 
 

 
 

 

 

Meeting 
Date: 

6/22/2020 Agenda 
Item: 

Minutes from the meeting held May 26, 2020. 

 
Attached are a copy of the draft minutes from the meeting held May 26, 2020. 

City Manager: Andres Garza, Jr. Date: Thursday, June 18, 2020 

Approval:   

Mayor: Tim Barker 

 

- Page 4 -

Item-1.



 

 

MINUTES 

OF 

CITY OF WHARTON  

FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING 

120 EAST CANEY STREET 

WHARTON, TEXAS 77488 

Monday, May 26, 2020 –5:30 p.m. 

 

City Manager Andres Garza, Jr. declared a meeting of the City Council Finance Committee duly 

open for the transaction of business at 5:30 p.m. 

Committee Members present were: Councilmember Russell Machann, Councilmember Alice 

Heard and Mayor Tim Barker. 

 

Committee Member absent was: None. 

 

City Council Member present was: None. 

 

Staff members present were: City Manager Andres Garza, Jr., Assistant to the City 

Manager Brandi Jimenez, Finance Director Joan Andel and 

Community Development Director Gwyn Teves. 

 

Staff member absent was:  None. 

 

Visitors: None. 

 

Public Comments.  There were no public comments. 

 

The first item on the agenda was to review and consider Minutes from the meetings held April 13, 

2020.  Councilmember Russell Machann made a motion to approve the minutes as presented.  

Mayor Tim Barker seconded the motion.  All voted in favor.  

The second item on the agenda was to review and consider Resolution: A resolution of the Wharton 

City Council establishing a policy for collection of delinquent utility bills for the period of March 

23, 2020 through May 31, 2020 and authorizing the City Manager of the City of Wharton to 

implement said policy.  Finance Director Joan Andel stated to the Committee that on March 23, 

2020 the City Council advised the City Staff to waive all late fees, penalties and cutoff due to the 

COVID-19 Pandemic.  She stated that the City Staff now must establish a policy to collect the 

delinquent accounts from March 23, 2020 through May 31, 2020.  She stated that the policy would 

be as followed: 

1.  Payment plans established for those customers that cannot pay in full on delinquent accounts. 

2.  Reinstate 5% late fee on accounts on June 16, 2020. 

3. Reinstate all cutoffs and penalties effective June 24, 2020 on those customers who are delinquent    

and have not set up any type of payment plan. 

After some discussion, Councilmember Russell Machann made a motion to recommend to the City 

Council the approval of the policy.  Mayor Barker seconded.  All voted in favor. 

 

The third item on the agenda was to review and consider FM 1301 Extension and Railroad 

Overpass Project.  The City Staff presented the Committee with an update on the following: 
- Page 5 -

Item-1.



 

 

 

1. Financing for the project. 

2. Advance Funding Agreement with the state.  

3. Agreement for engineering. 

After some discussion, no action was taken. 

 

The fourth item on the agenda was adjournment.  Councilmember Russell Machann moved to 

adjourn.  Councilmember Mayor Tim Barker seconded the motion.  All voted in favor.   

The meeting adjourned at 6:30 p.m. 

______________________________ 

       Andres Garza, Jr., City Manager 

- Page 6 -

Item-1.



City of Wharton 
120 E. Caney Street 
Wharton, TX 77488 
 

FINANCE COMMITTEE 
 

 
 

 

 

Meeting 
Date: 

6/22/2020 Agenda 
Item: 

Resolution: A resolution of the Wharton City Council 
approving auditing services with Harrison Waldrop & 
Uherek, LLP for the City of Wharton for a period of 
three years and authorizing the Mayor of the City of 
Wharton to execute all documents related to 
agreements on behalf of the City of Wharton. 

 
Attached is a draft resolution approving an agreement with Harrison Waldrop & Uherek, LLP. for auditing 
services for the City of Wharton.   The agreement would be for a period of three years. 
 
Finance Director Joan Andel will be present to answer any questions. 

City Manager: Andres Garza, Jr. Date: Thursday, June 18, 2020 

Approval:   

Mayor: Tim Barker 

 

- Page 7 -

Item-2.



- Page 8 -

Item-2.



- Page 9 -

Item-2.



- Page 10 -

Item-2.



- Page 11 -

Item-2.



- Page 12 -

Item-2.



- Page 13 -

Item-2.



- Page 14 -

Item-2.



- Page 15 -

Item-2.



- Page 16 -

Item-2.



- Page 17 -

Item-2.



 

 

CITY OF WHARTON 

RESOLUTION NO. 2020-XX 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE WHARTON CITY COUNCIL APPROVING AUDITING 

SERVICES WITH HARRISON, WALDROP & UHEREK LLP FOR THE CITY OF 

WHARTON FOR A PERIOD OF THREE YEARS AND AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR 

OF THE CITY OF WHARTON TO EXECUTE ALL DOCUMENTS RELATED TO 

AGREEMENTS ON BEHALF OF THE CITY OF WHARTON. 

 

 

WHEREAS, The Wharton City Council wishes to authorize the Mayor of the City of Wharton 

to execute an agreement with Harrison, Waldrop & Uherek, LLP to conduct the 

City of Wharton’s Annual Financial Audit; and,  

 

WHEREAS, The City of Wharton and Harrison, Waldrop & Uherek, LLP wishes to be bound 

by the conditions as set forth in the agreement. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

WHARTON, TEXAS as follows: 

 

Section I. That the Wharton City Council hereby authorizes the Mayor of the City of Wharton, 

Texas to execute an agreement with Harrison, Waldrop & Uherek, LLP to conduct 

the City of Wharton’s Annual Financial Audit. 

 

Section II. Harrison, Waldrop & Uherek, LLP and the City of Wharton are hereby bound by 

the conditions as set forth in the agreement. 

 

Section III. That this resolution shall become effective immediately upon its passage. 

 

 Passed, Approved, and Adopted this 22nd day of June 2020. 

 

       CITY OF WHARTON 

 

       By: __________________________  

              TIM BARKER 

              Mayor  

ATTEST: 

 

_____________________________ 

PAULA FAVORS 

City Secretary 

- Page 18 -

Item-2.



City of Wharton 
120 E. Caney Street 
Wharton, TX 77488 
 

FINANCE COMMITTEE 
 

 
 

 

 

Meeting 
Date: 

6/22/2020 Agenda 
Item: 

Resolution: A resolution of the Wharton City 
Council supporting Wharton County’s Application 
to the Texas Water Development Board for the 
study of the Waterhole Creek-Caney Creek Basin 
and committing funds over a two-year period and 
authorizing the Mayor of the City of Wharton to 
execute all documents related to said application. 

 
Wharton County has submitted an application to the Texas Water Development Board (TWDB) for a 
study of the Waterhole Creek – Caney Creek Basin for a Flood Protection Planning Study and has 
requested a letter of support and a commitment of $18,000 from the City.  It will take over a period of 
two years to complete the study if the grant application is approved. 
 
The study will involve a complete H&H study of this entire watershed from the City of Wharton down 
to the Gulf Intracoastal Waterway.  This study will include new field survey of all bridges and culverts, 
new hydrologic modeling, new unsteady hydraulic modeling, flood reduction/conveyance 
improvement alternative analysis, regional detention location analysis and development of an overall 
drainage master plan for all of Lower Caney Creek.  This study will be jointly funded by Wharton Co., 
Matagorda Co., TWDB (FIF Grant program), and possibly Matagorda Co. DD1. 
 
 

City Manager: Andres Garza, Jr. Date: Thursday, June 18, 2020 

Approval:   

Mayor: Tim Barker 

 

- Page 19 -

Item-3.



  

 City of Wharton 
 120 E. Caney • Wharton, TX  77488 

 Phone (979) 532-2491 • Fax (979) 532-0181 

 

 

       MEMORANDUM 

 
DATE:  June 16, 2020 

 

FROM:  Gwyneth Teves, Community Development Director 

 

TO:   Andres Garza, Jr., City Manager 

 

SUBJECT: Recommendation for letter of support and participation with Wharton 

County in the Caney Creek Basin Flood Protection Planning Study 

 

 

Wharton County submitted an application to the TWDB for a study of the Waterhole Creek 

– Caney Creek Basin for a Flood Protection Planning Study and has requested a letter of support 

and a commitment of $18,000 over a period of 2 years to complete the study if the grant application 

is approved. 

 

The study will involve a complete H&H study of this entire watershed from the City of 

Wharton down to the Gulf Intracoastal Waterway.  This study will include new field survey of 

all bridges and culverts, new hydrologic modeling, new unsteady hydraulic modeling, flood  

reduction/conveyance improvement alternative analysis, regional detention location analysis and 

development of an overall drainage master plan for all of Lower Caney Creek.  This study will 

be jointly funded by Wharton Co., Matagorda Co., TWDB (FIF Grant program), and possibly 

Matagorda Co. DD1. 

 

It is my recommendation that the City of Wharton City Council ratify the letter of support 

provided by the Mayor and consider participation in the study.  

 

If you should have any questions, please contact me at 979-532-2491 ext. 238.  Thank You. 

 

- Page 20 -

Item-3.



MATAGORDA AND WHARTON COUNTY
LOWER CANEY CREEK
TWDB FIF STUDY
APRIL 2020

EXHIBIT 1 - LOWER CANEY CREEK PROJECT 
LOCATION MAP

LEGEND
Minor Survey Needs
Major Survey Needs
CaneyCreek

CITY_NM
Bay City
Wharton
County Boundary
Waterbodies

0 2 41
Miles

- Page 21 -

Item-3.



Lower Caney Creek Watershed Study
AMHI (Texas) 59,206$                                           http://www.city-data.com/county/Bell_County-TX.html
AMHI (Wharton Co) 49,619.00$                                     https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/whartoncountytexas/PST045218

AMHI (Matagorda Co) 45,500$                                           https://www.deptofnumbers.com/income/texas/cameron‐county/

AMHI Ratio 80% 75% Funded by State

Total Study Stream 706,323.61                                     ft
Total Study Stream 133.77                                             miles

Tasks Description Cost
1 Project Management 40,000.00$    
2 Data Collection 10,000.00$    
3 Field Survey 98,265.62$    
4 Hydraulic (1D/2D)  Modeling 267,546.82$  
5 Hydrologic Modeling 80,264.05$    
6 Alternative Analysis 30,000.00$    
7 Benefit Cost Analysis 20,000.00$    
8 Public Meetings (3) 6,000.00$       
9 Stakeholder Meetings (3) 3,000.00$       
10 Engineering Report 15,000.00$    

Total 570,076.49$  
TWDB Share 427,557.37$  
Local Share 142,519.12$  

Wharton Share 42,755.74$    
Matagorda Share 99,763.39$    

- Page 22 -

Item-3.



 

 

CITY OF WHARTON 

RESOLUTION NO. 2020 - XX 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE WHARTON CITY COUNCIL SUPPORTING WHARTON COUNTY’S 

APPLICATION TO THE TEXAS WATER DEVELOPMENT BOARD FOR THE STUDY OF THE 

WATERHOLE CREEK – CANEY CREEK BASIN AND COMMITTING FUNDS OVER A TWO-

YEAR PERIOD AND AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR OF THE CITY OF WHARTON TO 

EXECUTE ALL DOCUMENTS RELATED TO SAID APPLICATION.  

 

WHEREAS, The City of Wharton City Council wishes to ratify the letter of support to Wharton County in 

support of the submission of an application to the Texas Water Development Board (TWDB) 

for a study of the Waterhole Creek – Caney Creek Basin ; and 

 

WHEREAS,  The City of Wharton City Council wishes to commit funds over a two-year period to the study 

if the application is approved totaling $18,000; and 

 

WHEREAS, The Wharton City Council wishes to authorize the Mayor of the City of Wharton to execute 

all documents relating to said grant application.  

 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WHARTON, TEXAS: 

 

SECTION I. The Wharton City Council hereby approves the ratification of the letter of support to Wharton 

County in support of the submission of an application to the Texas Water Development Board 

(TWDB) for a study of the Waterhole Creek – Caney Creek Basin. 

 

SECTION II.  The City of Wharton City Council wishes to commit funds over a two-year period to the study 

if the application is approved totaling $18,000. 

 

SECTION III. The Wharton City Council hereby authorizes the Mayor of the City of Wharton to execute all 

documents related to said grant application. 

 

SECTION IV. That this resolution shall become effective immediately upon its passage. 

 

PASSED, APPROVED, and ADOPTED this 22nd day of June 2020. 

 

       CITY OF WHARTON, TEXAS 

 

       By:    _______________________________ 

        TIM BARKER 

        Mayor  

ATTEST: 
 

  
PAULA FAVORS 

City Secretary  

- Page 23 -

Item-3.



City of Wharton 
120 E. Caney Street 
Wharton, TX 77488 
 

FINANCE COMMITTEE 
 

 
 

 

 

Meeting 
Date: 

6/22/2020 Agenda 
Item: 

Resolution: A resolution of the Wharton City 
Council authorizing the request to apply to the 
EDA Cares Act Recovery Assistance Program as 
part of the FY 2020 Public Works and Economic 
Adjustment Assistance in support of the expansion 
of Prime Eco Fluids and authorizing the Mayor of 
the City of Wharton to execute all documents 
related to said submission. 

 
The EDA on May 7, 2020, Secretary Wilbur Ross made EDA’s CARES Act Recovery Assistance funding 
available with the announcement that EDA had published an Addendum to its FY 2020 Public Works 
and Economic Adjustment Assistance Notice of Funding Opportunity. EDA intends to deploy its CARES 
Act funding as quickly, effectively, and efficiently as possible, and in a manner that meets community’s 
needs.   
 
The City Staff is requesting to submit applications to the EDA Cares Act Recovery Assistance Program 
as part of the FY 2020 Public Works and Economic Adjustment Assistance in support of the expansion 
of Prime Eco Group, Inc., located at 2933 Tx-60, Wharton, Texas.  
 
 

City Manager: Andres Garza, Jr. Date: Thursday, June 18, 2020 

Approval:   

Mayor: Tim Barker 

 

- Page 24 -

Item-4.



  

 City of Wharton 
 120 E. Caney • Wharton, TX  77488 

 Phone (979) 532-2491 • Fax (979) 532-0181 

 

 

       MEMORANDUM 

 
DATE:  June 17, 2020 

 

FROM:  Gwyneth Teves, Community Development Director 

 

TO:   Andres Garza, Jr., City Manager 

 

SUBJECT:  EDA Cares Act Recovery Assistance Program 

 

 

 The EDA on May 7, 2020, Secretary Wilbur Ross made EDA’s CARES Act Recovery 

Assistance funding available with the announcement that EDA had published an Addendum to its 

FY 2020 Public Works and Economic Adjustment Assistance Notice of Funding Opportunity. 

EDA intends to deploy its CARES Act funding as quickly, effectively, and efficiently as possible, 

and in a manner that meets community’s needs.   

 

 The City Staff is requesting to submit applications to the EDA Cares Act Recovery Assistance 

Program as part of the FY 2020 Public Works and Economic Adjustment Assistance in support of the expansion 

of Prime Eco Fluids.  

 

If you should have any questions, please contact me at 979-532-2491 ext. 238.  Thank You. 

 

- Page 25 -

Item-4.



 

 

CITY OF WHARTON 

RESOLUTION NO. 2020-XX 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE WHARTON CITY COUNCIL AUTHORIZING THE REQUEST TO 

APPLY TO THE EDA CARES ACT RECOVERY ASSISTANCE PROGRAM AS PART OF THE FY 

2020 PUBLIC WORKS AND ECONOMIC ADJUSTMENT ASSISTANCE IN SUPPORT OF THE 

EXPANSION OF PRIME ECO FLUIDS AND AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR OF THE CITY OF 

WHARTON TO EXECUTE ALL DOCUMENTS RELATED TO SAID SUBMISSIONS.  

 

WHEREAS, The City of Wharton City Council wishes to submit applications to the EDA Cares Act 

Recovery Assistance Program as part of the FY 2020 Public Works and Economic Adjustment 

Assistance in support of the expansion of Prime Eco Fluids; and, 

 

WHEREAS, The Wharton City Council wishes to authorize the Mayor of the City of Wharton to execute 

all documents relating to said application.  

 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WHARTON, TEXAS: 

 

SECTION I. The Wharton City Council hereby approves for The City of Wharton staff to prepare 

applications for the EDA Cares Act Recovery Assistance Program as part of the FY 2020 

Public Works and Economic Adjustment Assistance in support of the expansion of Prime Eco 

Fluids. 

 

SECTION II. The City designates the Mayor as the person authorized to sign all forms related to the 

preparation of the application. 

 

SECTION III. That this resolution shall become effective immediately upon its passage. 

 

PASSED, APPROVED, and ADOPTED this 22nd day of June 2020. 

 

 

       CITY OF WHARTON, TEXAS 

 

       By:    _______________________________ 

        TIM BARKER 

        Mayor  

ATTEST: 
 

  
PAULA FAVORS 

City Secretary  

- Page 26 -

Item-4.



City of Wharton 
120 E. Caney Street 
Wharton, TX 77488 
 

FINANCE COMMITTEE 
 

 
 

 

 

Meeting 
Date: 

6/22/2020 Agenda 
Item: 

Resolution: A resolution of the Wharton City 
Council authorizing and providing for the 
incurrence of indebtedness for the purpose of 
providing for the cost of designing, land 
acquisition and construction of the FM 1301 and 
Railroad Overpass Project through the Texas 
Department of Transportation State infrastructure 
Bank Loan Program and authorizing the Mayor of 
the City of Wharton to execute all documents 
related to said submission. 

 
On February 10, 2020, the City Council approved the submission of an application to the State 
Infrastructure Bank Transportation Loan Program through the Texas Department of Transportation for 
the FM 1301 and Railroad Overpass Project.  Since that time the City Staff has met with James Gilley, 
Financial Advisor, Tom Sage, Bound Counsel, and a representative from TxDOT to discuss financing 
options for this project.  It is the recommendation that the project be financed through the use of 
Certificates of Obligation for a period of 30 years.  Through this option the City will be able to: 
          1.  Incur no interest for years 1-3. 
          2.  Capitalize interest for years 4-5. 
          3.  2% Principal payment only for years 1-5. 
          4.  Principal and interest for years 6-30. 
 
It is the recommendation that the City Council pursue issuing the Certificates of Obligation to finance 
this project.   
 
Finance Director Joan Andel will be present to answer any questions.   

City Manager: Andres Garza, Jr. Date: Thursday, June 18, 2020 

Approval:   

Mayor: Tim Barker 

 

- Page 27 -

Item-5.



 

CITY OF WHARTON 

RESOLUTION NO. 2020 - XX 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE WHARTON CITY COUNCIL AUTHORIZING AND PROVIDING FOR 

THE INCURRENCE OF INDEBTEDNESS FOR THE PURPOSE OF PROVIDING FOR THE COST 

OF DESIGNING, LAND ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION OF THE FM 1301 AND 

RAILROAD OVERPASS PROJECT THROUGH THE TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF 

TRANSPORTATION STATE INFRASTRUCTURE BANK LOAN PROGRAM AND 

AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR OF THE CITY OF WHARTON TO EXECUTE ALL DOCUMENTS 

RELATED TO SAID SUBMISSION.  

 

WHEREAS, The City of Wharton City Council wishes to authorize and provide for the incurrence of 

indebtedness for the purpose of providing for the cost of designing, land acquisition and 

construction of the FM1301 and Railroad Overpass Project through the Texas Department of 

Transportation State Infrastructure Bank Loan Program; and, 

 

WHEREAS, The Wharton City Council wishes to authorize the Mayor of the City of Wharton to execute 

all documents relating to said application.  

 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WHARTON, TEXAS: 

 

SECTION I. The Wharton City Council hereby authorizes and provides for the incurrence of indebtedness 

for the purpose of providing for the cost of designing, land acquisition and construction of the 

FM1301 and Railroad Overpass Project through the Texas Department of Transportation State 

Infrastructure Bank Loan Program; and, 

  

SECTION II.  The Wharton City Council hereby authorizes the Mayor of the City of Wharton to execute all 

documents related to said application. 

 

SECTION IV. That this resolution shall become effective immediately upon its passage. 

 

PASSED, APPROVED, and ADOPTED this 22nd day of June 2020. 

 

       CITY OF WHARTON, TEXAS 

 

       By:    _______________________________ 

        TIM BARKER 

        Mayor  

ATTEST: 
 

  
PAULA FAVORS 

City Secretary  

- Page 28 -

Item-5.



City of Wharton 
120 E. Caney Street 
Wharton, TX 77488 
 

FINANCE COMMITTEE 
 

 
 

 

 

Meeting 
Date: 

6/22/2020 Agenda 
Item: 

Wharton Economic Development Corporation 
Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Annual Budget. 

 
Attached you will find the Wharton Economic Development Corporation Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Annual 
Budget.   
 

City Manager: Andres Garza, Jr. Date: Thursday, June 18, 2020 

Approval:   

Mayor: Tim Barker 

 

- Page 29 -

Item-6.



- Page 30 -

Item-6.



- Page 31 -

Item-6.



- Page 32 -

Item-6.



- Page 33 -

Item-6.


	Top
	1.	Minutes
	Communication-Minutes
	052620

	2.	Audit Services
	Communication- Audit Agreement Extension
	Auto-Color0094
	2020-XX Audit Services Resolution

	3.	TWDB-Caney Creek Study
	Communication-TWDB Caney Creek
	Wharton County TWDB Caney Creek Study
	Caney Creek FIF Project_DRAFT_200403
	2020-XX TWDB Wharton County

	4.	EDA
	Communication-EDA
	EDA Cares Act Memo
	2020-XX EDA Cares Act Application

	5.	SIB
	Communication-SIB
	resolution for debt fm 1301

	6.	Wedc Budget
	Communication-Wedc Budget
	Wedc Budget

	Bottom

